WINE LIST

∻→





CONTENTS

	Page
Introduction	4
Matching Wine With Your Food	4
Popular Grape Varieties	6
House Wine	8
Connoisseur's Choice	10
Champagne	11
Sparkling Wine	13
Alcohol Free Wines	13
Rosé Wine	14
Wine Produced By Golfers For Golfers	14
Cakebread Cellars	15
Bordeaux	16
Burgundy	18
Rhône Valley	21
Alsace	22
Loire Valley	22
Germany	23
Italy	23
Spain	23
Lebanon	24
California and Oregon	24
Australia	25
Penfolds	26
New Zealand	26
Chile	27
Argentina	27
South Africa	28
Dessert Wine	28



INTRODUCTION

All our wines have been tasted and assessed as showing certain styles and character that compliment our cuisine and will undoubtedly appear to the discerning tastes of our clientele. We have represented many classic regions of the old world and have maintained a loyalty to the traditional regions of France.

We are also delighted to offer as part of our selection new wines from Australia, South Africa and many other wine growing countries of the New World. Our list features some of the world's most famous produces to the less well known ones and we believe offer exceptional quality. We carry some of the world's most iconic wines, to enable us to give our guests the opportunity to try them, we have applied a reduced mark-up fee to these wines.

Wine by the glass – If you want to vary your selection of wine during your meal, we are delighted to offer our wide range of wines by the glass. Our aim in compiling this list was to ensure that whatever your personal taste and favourite style of wine that every bottle we feature will be first class.

To enjoy some of the wines to their full potential it would be advisable to allow us time to decant and let the wine breath.

Vintage alternatives – whenever possible, we have secured sufficient stock of particular vintages to see us through the life of the list. If however we are unable to offer the vintage specified we will offer you the nearest suitable vintage.

Finally may I mention, that I am a great believer in drinking what you like. Wine is an integral part of the dining experience. The more you enjoy your visit to the Marcliffe, the better the wine will taste.

"A meal without wine is called Breakfast"

Have a lovely meal

∻ →

MATCHING WINE WITH YOUR FOOD

Good news when matching food and wine, you don't have to learn complicated systems for selecting the right wine to enhance the food on the table. A few simple guidelines will help you make successful wine and food pairings.

Of course, it's fun to experiment and fine tune and with experience you may be able to create spectacular matches that dramatically improve both the dish and the wine. Most of us drink only a small portion of a glass of wine with the food, while drinking most before and after consuming the dish it's paired with. Most of the time you will spend more time talking with your friends and guests than you will analyse the pairings.



KEEPING IT SIMPLE

The three most important rules when it comes to wine and food pairings are:

1. DRINK AND EAT WHAT YOU LIKE

Choose a wine that you would want to drink by itself, rather than hoping a food match will improve a wine made in a style that you don't like. That way even if the pairing isn't perfect you will still enjoy what you're drinking, at worst you might need a sip of water or bite of bread between the dish and the glass. The same holds true for the food, after all if the dish is not your choice and you dislike it, there is no wine pairing with it on earth that will work for you.

2.LOOK FOR BALANCE

Consider the weight, body or richness of both the food and the wine. The wine and the dish should be equal partners, with neither overwhelming the other. If you balance the two by weight, you raise the odds dramatically that the pairing will succeed. This is the secret behind many classic wine and food matches.

There's a fair amount of instinct to this. Hearty food needs a hearty wine. Cabernet Sauvignon complements grilled lamb chops because they're equally vigorous, but the dish would run rough shot over a crisp white wine. In contrast, a light Soave washes down a subtly flavoured poached fish because they are equal in delicacy.

How do you determine weight? For the food, fat (including what comes from the cooking method and the sauce) is the main contributor.

For a wine, you can get clues from the colour, grape variety and alcohol level, along with the winemaking techniques and the region's climate. Wines with less than 12% ABV tend to be lighter bodied; those with more than 14% are heavier.

3. MATCH THE WINE TO THE MOST PROMINENT ELEMENT IN THE DISH

This is critical to fine tuning wine pairings. Identify the dominant character, more often it is the sauce, seasoning or cooking method, rather than the main ingredient. Consider two different chicken dishes: chicken marsala with a sauce of a dark wine and mushrooms versus a chicken breast poached in a creamy lemon sauce. The caramelised, earthy flavours of the former would benefit with a soft supple wine while the simplicity and citrus flavours of the latter dish lean toward a fresh clean white wine.

- Fruity wines go with fruity food
- Vinaigrette and high acid wines Sauvignon Blanc or Pinot Noir cancel each other out
- High acid wine and salty foods (shellfish) complement each other
- High acid wine and oily (roast duck) complement each other
- Strong flavours (steak) will dominate delicate flavours (white wine)
- Earthy (mushroom or truffles) goes with earthy (Pinot Noir)
- Herbal (vegetables, herbs, capers) goes with herbal (Chardonnay, Albarino, Gewurztraminer)



POPULAR GRAPE VARIETIES

Listed below are some of the main grape varieties in wine production along with some notes on their characteristics and origin.

RED

CABERNET SAUVIGNON is famous for its Herculean strength and great depth of flavour. Intense and full-bodied with currant flavours and strong tannins which allow for great ageing. Classic and prestigious Cabernet can be found in Medoc of Bordeaux but also equally in the highly prized vines of the Napa Valley.

CARMENERE is the primary grape of Chile producing bold red wines with it sometimes being mistaken for Merlot.

MALBEC in Argentina, several quality producers are making wine from 100% Malbec with great success in the high altitudes and terroir of Argentina. In fact the fruit reaches its best expression today in the Mendoza region of Argentina. Several Bordeaux châteaux are working with Mendoza vineyards including Château Mouton Rothschild.

MERLOT a grape which has recently seen massive popularity with a medium to full body and herbaceous personality. Typically, softer than Cabernet Sauvignon with flavours of blackberry, plum, fruitcake and mocha. Find the new world treats in Chile and for classic merlot head straight to French Pomerol.

PINOTAGE was developed in the early 1900s and used primarily in South Africa. Pinotage is a mix between Pinot Noir and Cinsaut. This grape makes a wine that is hearty with a fruity and spicy taste.

PINOT NOIR is a red wine of light to medium body. Delicate, smooth, rich complexity with earthy aromas. They are less tannic than a cabernet sauvignon or a merlot. Pinot noirs exude the flavour of baked cherries, plums, mushrooms, cedar, cigars and chocolate. The most popular expression of this grape is French Red Burgundy. The grape has been the subject of great acclaim in New Zealand.

SYRAH (Shiraz) can produce great and muscular reds with strong tannins and complex combinations of berry, plum and smoke. This grape has led to many a success story in Napa, Australia and Africa but also has a place in old world classics such as Châteauneuf-du-Pape.

TEMPRANILLO is a classic quality grape variety responsible for making some Spain's best wines. It's a thick-skinned black grape used to make full-bodied red wines. Tempranillo responds sublimely to delicate integration with American and French oak, producing deep colours, smooth, elegant and capable of long ageing.

ZINFANDEL is primarily thought of as a Californian variety, however it has been proven this grape originated in Croatia. Zinfandel can have a light to full body and berry or spice like flavours. White pepper aromas are said to be typical of this grape variety. The grape is also often sold as fashionable white zinfandel in a rosé.



WHITE

CHARDONNAY is perhaps the most versatile of all grapes. It can range from the highly complex wines of Bâtard-Montrachet to the up front buttery examples from California.

CHENIN BLANC is responsible for some of the finest wines in the world from numerous appellations in the Loire Valley including Bonnezeaux, Quartz de Chaume, Vouvray and Côteaux du Layon. It also produces some dry wines in the Loire and is also widely planted in South Africa where it is known as Steen.

GEWURZTRAMINER is a grape which makes full-bodied wines with spice, ginger, grapefruit and honeysuckle flavours. It's classically made in Alsace and Germany but is also being produced in Australia and New Zealand.

MARSANNE makes fat, rich, full wines and one of the two major varieties used to produce the rare white wines of Hermitage and Châteauneuf-du-Pape.

MUSCAT produces spicy, floral wines that have a curious and unexpected flavour of white grapes. They range from dry and fresh to sweet and syrupy. Perhaps its most famous version is that of Muscat-de-Beaumes-de-Venise.

PINOT GRIS/**GRIGIO** has a low acidity which means a rich and lightly perfumed wine is often the result. More aged examples will display pear and spice cake flavours.

RIESLING is traditionally known for its floral perfume and flavours of peach, apricot and honey. Germany and Austria produce the most famous examples which often have a sweet minerality reminiscent of slate.

SAUVIGNON BLANC is best known for its grassy and herbal flavours which are highly agreeable with shellfish. New Zealand is producing fresh and lively Sauvignon whilst old world favourites are Sancerre and Pouilly-Fumé.

SEMILLON grape's spiritual home is Bordeaux. One of two grapes together with Sauvignon Blanc that is responsible for Sauternes. Other than in Bordeaux, Semillon is little grown. Nevertheless it has found a niche in the Hunter Valley in Australia where unoaked versions are capable of long ageing, developing rich flavours as they do.



HOUSE WHITE WINE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	175ml	250ml	Bottle
1	House Chardonnay (France) A melony nose with pear and honeysuckle give this wine instant appeal.	2021	12%	9.50	12.50	39.00
2	House Sauvignon Blanc (France) A lively white with mouth-watering citrus and plenty acidity. Fresh and crisp to drink.	2021	12.5%	9.50	12.50	39.00
3	Albariño Domingo Martin (Rias Baixas, Spain) This is a wine to enjoy either alone as an aperitif or with a light meat or seafood.	2021	13%			41.00
4	Ochagavia Chardonnay Reserve (Chile) Bright yellow with a golden hue, this chardonnay presents intense aromas of ripe tropical fruit-pineapple, mango, banana.	2021	13.5%	9.50	13.00	39.00
5	Citta Dei Ponti Pinot Grigio (Veneto, Italy) Delicate notes of green apples and zesty citrus. This is crisp, light and easy drinking.	2021	12%	9.50	13.00	39.00
6	Palliser Estate Riesling (Martinborough, New Zealand)Beautiful easy drinking medium white wine with excellent acidity and crisp finish. Very drinkable, perfect for summertime.	2021	12%			60.00
7	Domaine Montrosé Viognier (France) Tropical aromas and rich flavors with refreshing acidity and a vibrant mouthfeel.	2021	12.5%	10.00	14.00	39.00

HOUSE ROSÉ WINE

Bin No)	Vintage	ABV	175ml	250ml	Bottle
16	Domaine Montrosé Rosé (France)	2021	14%	10.50	14.00	41.00
	Grenache and Cabernet Sauvignon partnership.					
	Light Rosé colour, fruit aromas of strawberry,					
	blackberry, well balanced round and long on the					
	palate. A refreshing Summer wine.					



HOUSE RED WINE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	175ml	250ml	Bottle
8	House Red Syrah (France) A robust primary berry-fruit aroma with bright pepper and black-fruit flavours tinged with spice, underpinned by refreshing acidity.	2020	13%	9.50	12.50	36.00
9	Fleurie, La Roilette, Bernard Metrat (France) Gamay guarantees that this wine is fresh, easy drinking and as light as a feather.	2017	13%			54.00
10	Laforet Pinot Noir, Joseph Drouhin (Burgundy, France) A wine full of charm, bright ruby colour and a nose rich with aromas of red fruit, easy to match with white and roasted meats.	2020	13%	14.00	19.00	65.00
11	Ochagavia Cabernet Sauvignon (Chile) <i>Rich in red fruit aromas with a deep ruby red</i> <i>colour, this wine boasts round tannins and a long</i> <i>lingering finish.</i>	2020	13%	9.50	13.00	39.00
12	Ochagavia Merlot (Chile) Everything you would expect from a Chilean Merlot, ripe and supple with plenty of rich dark fruit.	2021	12.5%	9.50	13.00	39.00
13	Finca La Florencia Malbec (Mendoza, Argentina) Aromas of freshly crushed violets, envelope a deep core of jam and ripened plums, typical Mendoza.	2019	14.5%	12.50	18.50	58.00
14	Rioja Vivanco, Crianza (Spain) It's certainly an up-to-date take on Rioja and delivers bright, black-cherry fruit and a super cut of red juice that helps keep the flow energetic. It is a crianza but the oak is so subtle and simply softens the feel and adds a ripe, soft feel of tannins as part of the soft, supple mouthfeel.	2019	14%	12.50	16.00	49.00
15	Little Eden, Shiraz (Australia) An aromatic bouquet of ripe fruits, cherries and blackcurrants with notes of freshly ground coffee, dark chocolate, peppermint, liquorice and subtle pepper. Thick and smooth with good balanced fruit weight.	2020	13%	9.50	13.00	39.00



Bin No		Vintage	ABV	125ml	Bottle
439	Château Doisy-Vedrines, Sauternes (France) Liquid gold colour. Classic Sauternes nose – light, floral aromatics, kumquat spritz, apricot and baked pineapple. Medium bodied, high level of acidity, lovely apricot and ripe mango flavours.	2018	14%	12.00	79.00 70cl
435	Royal Tokaji, 5 Puttonyos <i>Apricot, pear, apple, white spices and playful aromas on</i> <i>the nose.</i>	2016	11%	14.00	79.00 50cl

HOUSE SWEET WINE

CONNOISSEUR'S CHOICE

WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	175ml	250ml	Bottle
205	Chablis Prieuré Saint Côme (France)	2020	12.5%			65.00
	A melony nose with pear and honeysuckle give this wine instant appeal.					
293	Sancerre Lucien Crochet (France)	2018	13%			65.00
	The dynamic Lucien Crochet, aromas of white fruit, peach then pear. Precise and long lingering with a long mineral finish.					
400	Palliser Estate Sauvignon Blanc (Martinborough, New Zealand)	2022	13.5%	13.00	18.00	55.00
	Vibrant and fresh with expansive flavours, delicious and succulent, great with seafood or light dishes.					

RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	175ml	250ml	Bottle
105	Château Teyssier, Saint Emilion Grand Cru Classé (Bordeaux, France)	2015	13%	17.00	23.00	69.00
	Probably one of the most beautiful Bordeaux of the decade, showing great potential. This is a powerful wine with an almost black colour, and still developing great aromatic complexity. Its opulence entirely covers the palate, with a clean and lively finish full of freshness.					
306	Barolo, Paolo Scavino (Italy) <i>Rich, concentrated and heavy wine.This is a Nebbiolo-</i> <i>based wine with richness, power, balance and beauty.</i>	2017	14.5%			99.00



20	Joseph Perrier, Rosé 1er Cr Deep pink. Clean nose of cherries in syrup. Fleshy, easy- drinking palate framed by a measure of sweetness. A charming rosé that we would recommend as a pudding wine with red fruit tart.	NV	12%	16.00 (<i>125ml</i>) 80.00
20D	Joseph Perrier, Joséphine The colour of this wine approaches a very bright golden yellow. Subtle and inspiring, revealing dried nut aromas such as lightly grilled hazelnuts, the promise of elegance and complexity to come. The palate begins on juicy ripe pears and other white fruits, followed by delicately dusted notes of lily of the valley, complemented by spicy and peppery flavors. A subtle, bewitching, complex palate with a very good length. Very good length.	2014	12%	200.00

VINTAGE CHAMPAGNE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
40	Cuvée Dom Pérignon The palate is creamy and dense, yet fresh and precise with a composed, smooth mousse. The finish is majestic with earthy Meursault-like flavours, mineral and charcoal. This is stunning.	2013	12.5%	400.00
47	Louis Roederer Cristal Brilliant yellow with light amber highlights. A clean and well integrated mixture of flavours of honey, cocoa, lightly toasted hazelnuts and candied citrus fruit.	2014	12%	350.00
53	Pommery Cuvée Louise The wine looks yellow to gold in colour. It smells like tobacco and rum raisin. The body is light has narrow texture and finishes medium.	1995	12.5%	400.00

NON-VINTAGE CHAMPAGNE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
21	Bollinger Special Cuvée The expressions of the Bollinger House Style is Pinot dominated. Beautiful aromatic complexity, ripe fruit and spicy aromas, flavours of pear, brioche and notes of fresh walnut on the palate.	NV	12%	99.00
23	Laurent-Perrier Brut Clear upon the first sip where each note of peach, orange, lemon and apple each mixing to take the limelight.	NV	12%	120.00
27	Moët & Chandon Brut Impérial Notes of bread and apple with fruit and twist of citrus on the palate.	NV	12%	95.00



28	Veuve Clicquot Ponsardin Brut <i>Mouth-watering fruit, a splendid mousse and a tremendous finish.</i>	NV	12%	95.00
29	Taittinger Brut Lovely, elegant champagne with appealing delicate toasty flavours an ethereal texture and good length. Dry with an exquisite balance of tangy acidity.	NV	12%	99.00
31	Ruinart Brut Clean, fresh nose, medium intensity with brioche, nuts, lemon and chalk. High acidity. Medium-bodied.	NV	12%	150.00
32	Ruinart Blanc de Blanc Citrus, peach and white flower aromas evolve into a fresh and supple palate, ideal when paired with oysters and seafood.	NV	12%	190.00

ROSÉ CHAMPAGNE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
20	Joseph Perrier, Rosé 1er Cru Deep pink. Clean nose of cherries in syrup. Fleshy, easy- drinking palate framed by a measure of sweetness. A charming rosé that we would recommend as a pudding wine with red fruit tart.	NV	12%	80.00
21B	Bollinger Rosé Hints of redcurrant, cherry and wild strawberry along with a spicy touch, not unlike special cuvée. A velvety mousse and lingering flavours of wild berries.	NV	12%	110.00
22	Laurent-Perrier Rosé Cuvée The Cuvée Rosé Brut Champagne from Laurent Perrier is the UK's favourite Rosé Champagne. Fruit dominates the palate, well rounded wine that combines structure and freshness.	NV	12%	120.00
34	Moët & Chandon, Brut Impérial Rosé Excellent non-vintage pink fizz has all the usual Moët hallmarks with an additional emphasis on red berry and other summer fruit flavours.	NV	12%	99.00
36	Veuve Clicquot Rosé The wine has a luminous colour with radiant rosé accents. The nose is elegant and generous with initial aromas of fresh red fruit leading to dried fruits and biscuit notes.	NV	12%	99.00



SPARKLING WINE

ENGLISH - NYETIMBER

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	125ml	Bottle
62	Classic Cuvée	NV	12%	13.00	75.00
	Produced from a mixture of Chardonnay, Pinot Noir and Pinot Meunier grapes. This wine is a deep golden colour with a fine, gentle bread.				
63	Nyetimber Rosé	NV	12.5%		85.00
	Aromas of redcurrants and cherries intermingled with other complex scents of brioche derived from less ageing.				
64	Blanc De Blancs	2009	12%		85.00
	This wine has an impressive golden colour, particularly for its age and delicate bubbles. The nose displays powerful flavours of lemon and baked apple.				

ITALIAN

_

Bin No	0	Vintage	ABV	Glass	Bottle
17	Prosecco Rosé Maschio Dei Cavalieri Fruity, red fruits, cherries, citrus fruits, slight spicy notes of mint, thyme and tomato leaves, elegantly floral.	NV	11%		39.00
18	Prosecco Maschio Dei Cavalieri Extra Dry <i>Fruity and flowery with crispy green apple and fresh fruit</i> <i>flavours. Mouth-watering. Perfect pre-dinner.</i>	NV	11%	£9.50	39.00

ALCOHOL FREE WINES

All of the following wines have an alcohol content of less 0.5% by volume.

Bin No	•	Vintage	ABV	Bottle
70	Eisberg Rosé Deep, glossy cherry red aromas of forest fruits and red liquorice. Lively palate and a long finish.	NV	0.5%	25.00
71	Eisberg White Pale yellow, very clear. Rich and fresh floral aromas of green apples, peaches and citrus, fresh and lively on the palate.	NV	0.5%	25.00
73	Eisberg Red A rich, clear red with purple hues. Aromas of summer fruits with hints of cherry.	NV	0.5%	25.00
73	Nozecco A fresh and light alcohol-free Sparkling wine which is crisp and elegant with flavours of citrus and peach.	NV	0.5%	25.00



ROSÉ WINE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
16	Domaine Montrosé Rosé (France)	2021	14%	41.00
	Grenache and Cabernet Sauvignon partnership.			
	Light Rosé colour, fruit aromas of strawberry, blackberry, well			
	balanced round and long on the palate. A refreshing Summer wine.			
419	Obra Prima Rosado (Mendoza, Argentina)	2018	13.5%	45.00
	Very nicely balanced, smooth aromatic with citrus notes. Orange,			
	lemon and peaches. Good acidity, sweet touch. Very nice rosé.			
327	Château Musar Rosé, Gaston Hochar (Lebanon)	2017	14%	80.00
	Quite the deceptive rosé. A very light pink appearance reveals a very			
	different animal on the palate.			
263	Whispering Angel Château d'Esclans, Sacha Lichine,	2021	12.5%	69.00
	Côtes de Provence (France)			
	This beautiful salmon-pink Provence rosé has a very pretty scent of			
	crushed strawberries, peach, rose-water and orange blossom. On the			
	palate, it is wonderfully dry and crisp with delicate summer berry			
	fruits balanced by citrus zest acidity and a deliciously creamy finish.			

WINE PRODUCED BY GOLFERS FOR GOLFERS

Some of the world's most famous golfers have meandered into the world of wine. The Marcliffe are pleased to offer a selection from these vineyard vigilantes.

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
79	Retief Goosen,The Expression Cabernet Sauvignon, Shiraz, Schoonberg	2007	14%	90.00
	Ruby red colour, scented bouquet with abundant smoke and spice, delivering exceptional richness and a powerful full-bodied finish.The tannins are ripe and soft, with a long, clean aftertaste.			
81	Arnold Palmer Chardonnay	2012	14.1%	59.00
	This wine has a nose that is intense and zesty with rich mineral, green apple and grapefruit aromas. A lush and refreshing finish with a hint of toasted brioche.			
82	Ernie Els Signature Bordeaux The black core with purple rim shows its huge concentration, with time needed in the glass to coerce its depth of flavours.	2007	14%	150.00
83	Ernie Els Stellenbosch, Proprietors Blend	2017	14%	89.00
	Nothing short of brilliant - a blend of Cabernet, Shiraz, Cab Franc, Merlot and Malbec that actually work.			



CAKEBREAD CELLARS

WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
91	Sauvignon Blanc (Napa Valley) This Sauvignon Blanc is aged for 5 months in older French Oak barrels and bottled in the early spring. The fresh, vivid aromas of our Sauvignon Blanc literally leap out of the glass.	2021	13.5%	95.00
92	Chardonnay (Napa Valley) 2012 was our 40th year of producing our Napa Valley Chardonnay. This wine is hand harvested at night to fully capture their fresh, concentrated varietal flavours, crisp acidity and ideal sugar-acid balance.	2020	14%	110.00

RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
96	Benchland Select, Cabernet Sauvignon (Napa Valley) The Benchland Select Cabernet Sauvignon is crafted from two exceptional vineyards in Napa Valley's gently sloping western "benchlands" in Rutherford and Oakville AVA, not far from the winery. These sites enjoy ideal eastern exposures, well- drained soils and mild afternoon temperatures, resulting in uniform fruit ripening and wines of impressive depth and elegance.	2014	15.5%	270.00
97	Dancing Bear, Cabernet Sauvignon (Howell Mountain) Yes, there are Bears in the hills of Napa Valley. The Dancing Bear Ranch is located in the Howell Mountain AVA in the eastern hills of Napa Valley. The vines are planted on steep hillsides reaching elevations over 1,800 feet. These hardy vines are rooted in volcanic soils and enjoy excellent sun exposure. The blend changes each year but is usually comprised of about 90-95% Cabernet Sauvignon and filled out with Cabernet Franc and Merlot.	2014	15%	300.00



BORDEAUX

Red Bordeaux wines are by nature light wines with fairly high acid and tannin levels when young. Over the years, these soften to produce the subtle bouquet, flavour and character that have made Bordeaux famous.

Merlot is on the right-bank (Pomerol, St Emilion) of the river Gironde where the soil is heavy limestone. On the left bank (Margaux, St Julien, St Estephe and Pauillac) grows the Cabernet Sauvignon on well-drained gravel soil.

BORDEAUX SUPÉRIEUR

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
103	Château Méaume, Bordeaux Supérieur This merlot-dominated blend reveals a nose of fruitcake, spice and ripe, plummy fruit. Soft and rich on the palate, the classic structure will cope with all manner of foods.	2018	14%	48.00
104	Château Grand Village, Bordeaux Supérieur <i>This is a very attractive, medium to full bodied wine with ripe plum</i> <i>aromas mingled with sweet wild herbs and hint of lavender.</i>	2019	13.5%	69.00

SAINT-ÉMILION

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
105	Château Teyssier, Grand Cru	2015	14%	69.00
	Flavours of dark, rich berries and youthful oak with a firm finish.			
	One of our bestselling Saint-Émilion.			

POMEROL

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
112	Clos Rene The 2011 is a beautiful blend of 80% Merlot and 20% Cabernet Franc. Rich, chunky, coffee, mocha and berry fruit. Medium-bodied wine that shows excellent fruit intensity, soft tannins and a juicy, round, mouthfeel.	2014	13%	150.00
113	La Fleur Petrus The soils here are gravel over a deep, clay, iron-rich subsoil.This has a pleasing nose of blackcurrant and red fruits and a suave bright, silky texture finishing bright and super fresh.	2014	14%	500.00



Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
124	Château Mauvesin Barton Moulis	2014	12.5%	150.00
	Light in colour, the wine has a fresh, bright red cherry and cranberry			
	character that will be best in its youth. Spicy red fruits with cassis,			
	thyme and cranberry on top create the nose. Medium-bodied, forward,			

fresh and already easy to drink on release.

MOULIS AND LISTRAC

SAINT JULIEN

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
134	Château Moulin Riche St Julien	2016	13%	80.00
	Lots of blueberry and blackberry explode out of the glass, with excellent minerality offering a beautiful sense of terroir. On the palate, the fruit dominates, with the dark berry fruit prominent, matched by oak and tannins.			
136	Château Gloria	2019	13%	110.00
	The wine is then aged between 16 and 18 months. Intense garnet colour, depth and dense with a beautiful finish.			
139	Château Talbot 4ème Cru Classé	2016	12.5%	150.00
	It reveals on the nose aromas of plums, almond blossoms and kernel.			
	Not at all austere, it is perfectly harmonious, revealing itself to be at once round and soft. The tannins are extremely tasty and incredibly long, giving			
	the wine a silky; even almost sweet, finish.			

GRAND VIN DE CHÂTEAU LATOUR

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
144	Grand Vin De Château Latour 1er Cru Classé Full and relentless. A favoured vintage for those who love tannin and rich dark flavour. Exceptional length.	1993	12.5%	750.00
147	Grand Vin De Château Latour 1er Cru Classé The wine's dense, medium to full-bodied flavours are surprisingly evolved, with soft tannins, an ample, generous mouthfeel, and an endearing texture. Undoubtedly one of the longest-lived wines of the vintage.	2007	13%	1,800.00



MARGAUX

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
153	Château Rauzan-Segla	2017	13%	150.00
	The combination of sand and gravel soils found in this area of Southern Médoc are ideal to support both Cabernet Sauvignon and a high proportion of Merlot. The Margaux appellation always produces wines with a fragrant bouquet, supple texture and feminine softness.			

GRAVES

Bin No	•	Vintage	ABV	Bottle
161	Domaine De Chevalier Cru Classé	2019	13.5%	95.00
	Rather splendid panoply of black fruit on the nose. Good lift,			
	acidity and relatively light tannins. A wine that is not at all forced, rather feminine build, supple medium weight but has a very long,			
	elegant and refined finish.			

RED BURGUNDY

CÔTE DE NUITS

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
172	Marsannay Les Longeroies, Bruno Clair Accessible floral crisp, fresh and crunchy fruit, this is bursting with life. Flavours of bright red cherry and Victorian plumb.	2016	13.5%	65.00
177	Clos De Tart, Morey St. Denis, Grand Cru The oak that sat atop the fruit for so long has now almost completely integrated allowing the relatively fresh aromas of black cherry, violet and earth hints to have centre stage.	1999	13.5%	550.00

CÔTE DE BEAUNE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
10	Laforet Pinot Noir, Joseph Drouhin, Burgundy A wine full of charm, bright ruby colour and a nose rich with aromas of red fruit, easy to match with white meats, au gratin dishes and roasted meats.	2020	13%	65.00
185	Chassagne Montrachet 1er Cru, Clos Saint Jean, Domaine Paul Pillot	2010	13.5%	150.00
	A smooth, elegant and classy representation of red Montrachet. High minerality, earthy with a touch of red spice, no great amounts of fruit but enough red cherry to keep a solid balance.			



187	Blagny 1er Cru, Matrot Wittersheim A more rustic style gives this wine a greater weight, compliments smoked fish very well.	2002	13%	125.00
188	Blagny Sous le Bois, 1er Cru, Joseph Matrot <i>The wine offers a complex range of aromas with dark fruits followed</i> <i>by spicy notes.</i>	1995	13%	99.00
189	Volnay, Château de Meursault, Clos des Chenes, 1er Cru A wine full of charm. A beautiful intense and luminous ruby colour. A floral nose dominated by an aroma of violet, a signature of this wine.	2018	13.5%	125.00
190	Corton Bressandes Grand Cru, Domaine Folli Arbelet The Bressandes Grand Cru is one of the largest and sits in the middle of the famous Corton Hill between the villages of Aloxe and Ladoix.This wine has a soft nose and a soft tannic taste.	2007	13%	115.00
191	Maranges La Fussière, 1er Cru, Rouge, Bachelet-Monnot Wonderful velvety sloe, Autumn berry, bilberry and plum fruit. Crisp, vivid, intense with structure but beautifully toned. Lively, bright but sensual.	2013	13%	95.00
192	Santenay Clos de Tavannes, 1er Cru, Jean Noel Gagnard <i>Red, rich but bright cherry, bramble and raspberry fruit, notes of</i> <i>undergrowth and spice under laid by a gentle, smooth, creamy tannic</i> <i>structure, sweet touches of wild strawberry on the finish.</i>	2013	13%	75.00

CÔTE CHALONNAISE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
195	Rully Joseph Drouhin	2014	13%	60.00
	Beautiful bright ruby-red colour. Aromas of puréed raspberry, gooseberry, red currant, blackberry. With ageing, the aromas evolve towards riper notes of syrup, then tobacco and wet undergrowth.			

WHITE BURGUNDY

CHABLIS

Bin N	0	Vintage	e ABV	Bottle
205	Chablis Prieuré Saint Côme	2020	12.5%	65.00
	Classic Chablis! Crisp, dry with steely, mineral fruit flavours. Enjoy with smoked salmon or scallops.			



CÔTE DE NUITS

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
209	Marsannay Blanc Bruno Clair	2015	13%	65.00
	This has a really lovely, interesting nose, with aromas of honey meal and roast cashew nuts, and even a little toffee. There is a nicely styled backbone of acidity.			

CÔTE DE BEAUNE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
220	Meursault Château De Blagny 1er Cru, Louis Latour	2015	13%	65.00
	A full bodied, muscular wine with floral scents and a long finish.			
221	Chassagne Montrachet, Les Chenevottes 1er Cru,	2020	13.5%	190.00
	Jean Noel Gagnard			
	This wine is round, concentrated and charming with yellow fruit			
	peach, pineapple and hazelnut aromas. Mineral aftertaste and excellent overall balance.			
226	Batard Montrachet Grand Cru, Louis Latour	2007	13%	325.00
	Typical of this Grand Cru, this wine has a magnificent light golden robe.			
	Toasted bread and white flowers, such as honeysuckle and camomile			
	come to the fore. On the palate, this is a very fatty ample wine with			
	flavours of honeycomb, leaving a slightly woody finish.			

MÔCONNAIS

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
232	Pouilly Fuissé Domaine De Vielle Perres	2017	13%	60.00
	A lovely yellow-gold colour. The aromas of honey, exotic fruits, mango and pepper perfectly accompany the richness and roundness of the wine in the mouth.			

CÔTE CHALONNAISE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
237	Bouzeron Aligoté Domaine A&P De Villaine	2011	13%	49.00
	With a crisp minerality Aligoté goes with almost anything that lives			
	in a shell. Medium intensity developing floral citrus fruits. Medium acidity with a medium to long finish.			



RHÔNE VALLEY

RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
238	Vacqueyras Cuvée des Templiers, Domaine Le Clos des Cazaux <i>A wine of great complexity with luscious dark fruit and lingering</i> <i>tannin. A fantastic producer with a wonderful reputation.</i>	2018	13.5%	55.00
240	Gigondas Domaine Le Clos Des Cazaux A complex bouquet of smoke, mocha and pine allows for pleasant contemplation before surrendering to a balanced palate. Can be matched with cassoulet, fungi and even compliments chocolate.	2019	13%	59.00
241	Châteauneuf-du-Pape Mont-Redon <i>A traditionalists Châteauneuf. Dark rich flavours with a medium-full</i> <i>body and satisfying tannins.</i>	2019	13.5%	79.00

ROSÉ

Bin No	•	Vintage	ABV	175ml 250ml	Bottle
16	Domain Montrosé Rosé, Grenache, Cabernet Sauvignon Light Rosé colour, fruit aromas of strawberry, blackberry, well balanced round and long on the palate. A refreshing summer wine.	2021	14%		41.00
263	Whispering Angel Château d'Esclans, Sacha Lichine Côtes de Provence This beautiful salmon-pink Provence rosé has a very pretty scent of crushed strawberries, peach, rose-water and orange blossom. On the palate it is wonderfully dry and crisp.	2021	12.5%		69.00

WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
253	Châteauneuf-du-Pape Château Mont Redon	2021	14.5%	70.00
	Bright yellow colour with greenish glints. Intense nose with floral, zesty and citrusy notes. The refined and full-bodied palate combines roundness and vivacity leading to a very long finish.			



ALSACE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
264	Riesling Hugel This wine has a fresh, lively bouquet, with all the characteristic vitality of a fruit driven Riesling. It is very fruity, floral, frank, expressive and agreeably elegant on the palate.	2020	11.5%	64.00
265	Gewurztraminer Hugel Wine with expressive aromas that are typically floral, with roses, orange blossom, hawthorn, lychee.	2018	13%	49.00

LOIRE VALLEY - WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
290	Muscadet, Confluent, Sevre et Maine Sur Lie A typically spritzy and refreshing Muscadet with its penetrating flavours of mineral salts and limes, very juicy but lots of substance and ripeness to balance out the crisp acids.	2019	12%	39.00
292	Pouilly Fumé Serge Dagueneau Intense nose of grapefruit, gooseberry, stone dust and herbaceous dry and medium bodied on the palate with slyly rising acidity bringing structure to the sweetish ripe fruit.	2020	12.5%	65.00
293	Sancerre Lucien Crochet The dynamic Lucien Crochet, aromas of white fruit, peach then pear. Precise and long lingering with a long mineral finish.	2018	13%	65.00

LOIRE VALLEY - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
296	Sancerre, Vincent Pinard Warm, powerful and concentrated. Some spice and warm finish with good acid and minerality. As the poets would say its perfect Loire pinot noir!	2017	13%	55.00
296B	Samur-Champigny Tuffe, Château du Hureau Rich and full-bodied, the wines have fine, velvety tannins and are well-balanced.	2012	12.5%	45.00



GERMANY – WHITE

Bin No	Vintage	ABV	Bottle
300 Joh Jos Prüm Riesling, Kabinett, Mosel There are wild floral notes, spice, orange peel and mandarin along with ripe peaches.	2014	10%	39.00

ITALY - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
303C	Barbera D'alba Paolo Scavino (Piedmont) Dark chocolate with notes of fresh fruit, blackberry, jam, spicy and toasted aromas.	2020	15.5%	46.00
306	Barolo Paolo Scavino (Piedmont) Rich, concentrated and heavy wine. This is a Nebbiolo-based wine with richness, power, balance and beauty.	2017	13.5%	99.00

ITALY - WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
312	Gavi, Morgassi Superriore <i>This is a fantastic example of Gavi, with floral aromas and intense</i> <i>white and citrus fruit flavours.</i>	2020	12%	58.00
313	Soave Classico Gini (Veneto) Intense and fragrant, fresh white flowers, white peach and tropical fruit.	2020	12%	39.00

SPAIN - **RED**

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
14	Rioja Vivanco, Crianza (Spain)	2019	13%	49.00
	It's certainly an up-to-date take on Rioja and delivers bright, lack-cherry fruit and a super cut of red juice that helps keep the flow energetic. It is a crianza but the oak is so subtle and simply softens the feel and adds a ripe, soft feel of tannins as part of the soft, supple mouthfeel.			



SPAIN - WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
321	Rioja Zuri, Luberri Brilliant pale yellow. Its intense fruit aromas make it a perfect single varietal wine, very clean and lively in the mouth and very light on the palate.	2020	12%	39.00
324	La Villa Real, Moscatel Invigoratingly refreshing, in the mouth the wine has brilliant acidity and a long citrus finish.	2021	11.5%	35.00

LEBANON - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
325	Château Musar Gaston Hochar Château Musar is known for its complexity and maturity. The vineyards are located at an altitude of over 3000 feet in the Bekaa Valley. Aged 12-15 months in French oak blended in the third year and bottled and aged in the cellar for four years.	2016	14%	79.00
327	Château Musar Rosé, Gaston Hochar Quite the deceptive rosé! A very light pink appearance reveals a very different animal on the palate. Round, full of strawberries, peach and juicy apple Truly unique!	2018	14%	80.00

CALIFORNIA AND OREGON

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
340	Heitz Cellar Cabernet Sauvignon (Napa Valley) Famously good cabernet sauvignon. Red cherries and blackberries on the nose, medium bodied with fine tannins. Finish lingers on red notes and spice.	2016		135.00
343	Domaine Drouhin Chardonnay (Arthur) On the nose, there is candied lemon peel, white flowers, and a touch of honey and vanilla. On the palate, the Arthur is medium- full bodied, with rich texture and excellent mouth weight. The wine is round, with great balance, finishing clean and long.	2014	13.5%	75.00



AUSTRALIA - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
15	Little Eden, Shiraz (Barossa Valley) An aromatic bouquet of ripe fruits, cherries and blackcurrants with notes of freshly ground coffee, dark chocolate, peppermint, liquorice and subtle pepper.	2020	13.5%	39.00
357	Mountadam Shiraz (Barossa Valley) Lovely oak influence on the nose through to a fantastically luscious regional Shiraz on the palate.	2019	14%	45.00
359	Little Eden Pinot Noir (Murray Darling) Aromas of cherries, strawberries and cola lead to rich and complex flavours of red fruit with an earthy accent note.	2021	13.5%	39.00
363	Tarrington Pinot Noir (Victoria) Burgundian in style this beautiful Pinot Noir is sour cherries and forest floor, pomegranate and amazing length.	2004	13.5%	90.00

AUSTRALIA - WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
370	Josef Chromy, Chardonnay (Tasmania)	2018	13.5%	60.00
	Pale green straw colour. Complex citrus and white peach with light cinnamon and toast character from regular barrel stirring. A rich texture wine showing citrus and nectarine flavours with integrated French oak. The palate is rich and full from barrel fermentation but balanced with natural acidity which gives structure and length.			
371	Mountadam Chardonnay (Barossa Valley)	2018	14%	45.00
	$Peach, nectarine\ and\ nashi\ pear\ with\ undertones\ of\ spice\ and\ nutmeg.$			
373	Mountadam Riesling (Eden Valley) An exciting and vivacious Riesling with pristine clarity and flavours of passion fruit, lime and guava. Perfect with meaty dishes and lighter smoked meats.	2016	11.5%	49.00



PENFOLDS

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
387	Penfolds Grange	2003	13.5%	650.00
	An icon in the wine world that year in year out competes with the greatest wines on the planet. Penfolds have done well to restrain this			
	beast, in a year that was renowned for extreme heat.			
389	Penfolds Grange	1996	13.5%	600.00
	A great contemporary Grange, opaque crimson colour. Aroma of violets, spice, vanilla, confectionery, blackberry and plum.			
391B	Penfolds St. Henri, Shiraz	2009	14.5%	230.00
	This opulent Shiraz does not rely on new oak for depth Seductive blueberry, dark plum, blackberry and praline flavours Blackcurrant and liquorice with notes of chocolate and coffee bean.			

NEW ZEALAND - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
393	Pencarrow Estate Pinot Noir (Martinborough) A lively and exciting wine with splendid acidity and mouth-watering red berry flavours.	2020	13.5%	59.00
394	Palliser Estate Pinot Noir (Martinborough) From the Wine village which is truly on the map for its Pinot Noir, comes this Burgundy smashing gem, it's everything you would expect from a Pinot Noir and more.	2018	14%	49.00
404	Cloudy Bay Pinot Noir <i>Pleasant cherry fruits and mild peppered fruit flavours make this an</i> <i>easy going red, amazing with braised meats.</i>	2020	14%	85.00

NEW ZEALAND - WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
6	Palliser Estate Riesling (Martinborough) Beautiful easy drinking medium white wine, with excellent acidity and a crisp finish. Very drinkable, perfect for the summertime.	2021	12%	60.00
400	Palliser Estate Sauvignon Blanc (Martinborough) Bright, clear, straw yellow in colour. It's packed with gorgeous aromas of lime zest, passionfruit and currants. The palate is intensely flavoured showing a juicy mouthfeel and racy acidity leading to a beautifully lingering finish.	2022	12%	58.00



402	Cloudy Bay Chardonnay Appealingly aromatic on the nose and deeply flavoured and complex on the palate, this New Zealand Chardonnay is well rounded, with pleasing layers of fruity and savoury notes.	2019	14%	85.00
403	Cloudy Bay Sauvignon Blanc A fresh smelling and powerful white bursting with gooseberry flavours and full creamy finish. The quintessential New Zealand Sauvignon.	2022	14%	80.00

CHILE - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
11	Ochagavia Cabernet Sauvignon Rich in Red fruit aromas, with a deep ruby red colour, this wine boasts round tannins and a long lingering finish.	2020	13%	39.00
405	Ochagavia 1851 Reserva Cabernet Sauvignon <i>This Reserva Cabernet Sauvignon has a bright ruby colour. On the</i> <i>nose it has aromas of cherries and black fruits combine with hints</i> <i>of chocolate and tobacco.</i>	2020	13%	45.00

CHILE - WHITE

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
4	Ochagavia Chardonnay Reserve Bright yellow with a light golden hue, this Chardonnay presents intense aromas of ripe tropical fruits, such as pineapple, mango and banana.	2021	13.5%	39.00
413	Ochagavia 1851 Reserva Sauvignon Blanc An intense yellowy green colour. Striking fruit aromas of pears and pineapples combined with floral and citric notes.	2021	13.5%	45.00

ARGENTINA - WHITE

Bin No)	Vintage	ABV	Bottle
416	Terrazas Reserva, Chardonnay (Mendoza) Medium bodied, round and soft, intense yet easy to drink, enjoy it with seafood, poultry and pasta.	2020	13.5%	45.00
417	Finca la Florencia Familia Cassone (Mendoza, Torrontes) Aromas of white flowers and fruits, very fresh and balanced notes. On the palate you will notice the minerality alongside the tropical flavours of melon.	2015	13.5%	49.00



417B	Catena Appelation Chardonnay (Mendoza)	2020	13.5%	39.00
	Aromas of white flowers and fruits, very fresh and balanced notes.			
	On the palate you will notice the minerality alongside the tropical			
	flavours of melon.			

ARGENTINA - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
420	Catena Vista Flores Malbec (Mendoza)	2020	13.5%	58.00
	Malbec makes big, rich, dark wines. The flavours and aromas are plums, dark chocolate and blackberries with some spice and pepper as well.			

SOUTH AFRICA - RED

Bin No		Vintage	ABV	Bottle
430	Kings River Cabernet Sauvignon/Merlot	2020	12.5%	39.00
	Bright red brick colour, deep crimson core, beautiful cedar, tobacco leaf, and bramble fruits on the nose.			

DESSERT WINE

Bin No	,	Vintage	ABV	Bottle
435	Royal Tokaji, 5 Puttonyos <i>Apricot, pear, apple, white spices and playful aromas on the nose.</i> <i>50cl bottle.</i>	2016	11%	79.00
438	Château Coutet 1er Cru (Sauternes-Barsac, France) Liquid gold colour. Classic Barsac nose – light, floral aromatics, kumquat spritz, apricot and baked pineapple. 70cl bottle.	2015	14%	110.00





